PUBLIC MATTER
FILED

AUG 01 2007
STATE BAR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
T
HEARING DEPARTMENT - LOS ANGELES CLLgs ANGELES

Case No. 03-C-02219; 03-J-02524; 05-J-01274
(Cons.)

In the Matter of
JAMES HARVEY TIPLER,

Member No. 80748, ORDER APPROVING STIPULATION

A Member of the State Bar.

Finding the stipulation to be fair to the parties and that it adequately protects the public, IT
IS ORDERED that the requested dismissal of counts/charges, if any, is GRANTED without
prejudice, and the stipulated facts and disposition are APPROVED AS MODIFIED as set forth
below, and the DISCIPLINE IS RECOMMENDED to the Supreme Court.

On page 4 of the stipulation, an “X” is inserted in the box at
paragraph D(1)(b). The above-referenced suspension is stayed.

The parties are bound by the stipulation as approved unless: (1) a motioh to withdraw or
modify the stipulation, filed within 15 days after service of this order, is granted; or (2) this court
modifies or further modifies the approved stipulation. (See rule 135(b), Rules of Procedure.) The
effective date of this disposition is the effective date of the Supreme Court order herein, normally

30 days after file date. (See rule 953(a), California Rules of Court.)

Ao

Dated: July 3-W, 2007 DONALD F. MILES
Judge of the State Bar Court
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THE STATE BAR OF CALIFORNIA g
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF TRIAL COUNSEL /)
SCOTT J. DREXEL, No. 65670 JUL 09 2007 Z
CHIEF TRIAL COUNSEL !
RUSSELL G. WEINER, No. 94504 A R T
DEPUTY CHIEF TRIAL COUNSEL LOS ANGELES

DJINNA M. GOCHIS, No. 108360
ASSISTANT CHIEF TRIAL COUNSEL
KRISTIN L. RITSEMA, No. 149966
SUPERVISING TRIAL COUNSEL
MICHAEL J. GLASS, No. 102700
DEPUTY TRIAL COUNSEL

1149 South Hill Street

Los Angeles, California 90015-2299
Telephone: (213) 765-1254

THE STATE BAR COURT
HEARING DEPARTMENT - LOS ANGELES

In the Matter of )Case Nos. 03-C-02219; 03-J-02524;
)05-J-01274 (Consolidated)

JAMES HARVEY TIPLER )

No. 80748 )JOINT STIPULATION OF PARTIES RE
)STIPULATION RE FACTS, CONCLUSIONS

A Member of the State Bar )OF LAW AND DISPOSITION AND ORDER

APPROVING ACTUAL SUSPENSION

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED between the State Bar of California, Office of the
Chief Trial Counsel (“State Bar”), by and through Deputy Trial Counsel Michael J.
Glass, and Respondent James Harvey Tipler, that the Stipulation Re Facts,
Conclusions of Law and Disposition and Order Approving Actual Suspension, signed by
the parties on August 11, 2005, a copy of which is attached hereto, is still in force and
effect, and should be considered by the Court with regard to the above captioned

matters.
Respectfully submitted,

DATEDm 2007 BY: ss/ } J
hd [
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DATED: Jurd 9§ , 2007

James Harvey Tipler
Respondent

BY: WJ . Y hasa

Michael J. Glass

Deputy Trial Counsel

State Bar of California

Office of the Chief Trial Counsel
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State Bar Court of California

Hearing Department Los Angeles O San Francisco
Counsel for the State Bar Case number(s) (for Courf's use)
MICHAEL J. GLASS 03-C-02219 r :
DEPUTY TRIAL COUNSEL 03-J-02524 PUBLIC MAE i ER
1149 S$. HILL STREET 05-0-01274

LOS ANGELES, CA 90015

(213) 765-1254 ‘ FILED

Bar# 102700
AUG 01 2007 4

X Counsel for Respondent

O In Pro Per, Respondent A ' ‘ ST‘;%EI%%%COU%T
EDWARD O. LEAR ‘ LOSANGEIES
5200 W. CENTURY BLVD.

SUITE 490 _
L.OS AN_GELES , CA 90045

Bar# 132699 8ubmiﬁed to Kl assigned judge [0 seftlement judge

|In the Matter of X STIPULATION RE _FACTS, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND
JAMES HARVEY TIPLER DISPOSITION AND ORDER APPROVING

Bar # 80748 ACTUAL SUSPENSION

A Member of the State Bar of California

(Respondent) [0 PREVIOUS STIPULATION REJECTED

Note: All information required by this form and any additional information which cannot be provided
in the space provided, must be set forth in an attachment fo this stipulation under specific headings,
e.g., "Facts,” “Dismissals,” “"Conclusions of Law,” “Supporting Authority,” _etc. ,

A. Parties’ Acknowledgments:
(m Respondent is a member of the State Bar of California, admitted _June 23, 1978
(date)

(2) The parties agree to be bound by the factual stipulations contained herein even if conclusions of law or
disposition are rejected or changed by the Supreme Court.

3) All investigations or proceedings listed by case number in the caption of this stipulation, are entirely resolved
by this stipulation and are deemed consolidated. Dismissed charge(s)/count(s) are listed under “Dismissals.”
The stipulation and order consist of _15  pages.

(4)  Astatement of acts or omissions acknowledged by Respondent as cause or causes for discipline is included
under “Facts.”

(8)  Conclusions of low; drawn from and specifically referring to the facts are also included under “Conclusions of
Lcw' ”

(6)  The parties must include supporting authonty for the recommended level of discipline under the heading
“Supporting Authority.”

(7) No more than 30 days prior to the filing of this stipulation, Respondent has been advised in writing of any
pending investigation/proceeding not resolved by this stipulation, except for criminal investigations.

(Stipulation form approved by $BC Executive Committee 10/16/2000. Revised 12/16/2004) Actual Suspension
1
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(Do not write above this line.)

(8) Payment of Disciplinary Costs—Respondent acknowledges the provisions of Bus. & Prof. Code §§6086.10 &
6140.7. (Check one option only):

0  untilcosts are pald in full, Respondent will remain actually suspended from the practice of law unless
relief is obtained per rule 284, Rules of Procedure.

K costs to be paid in equal amounts prior to February 1 for the following membership years:

2006, 2007, and 2008
(hardship, special clicumstances or ofther good cause per rule 284, Rules of Procedure)

0O  costs waived in part as set forth in a separcte attachment entitled “Partial Waiver of Costs”
O  costs entirely waived

-B. Aggrdvaﬂng Circumstances [for definition, see Standards for Attorney Sanctions
for Professional Misconduct, standard 1. 2(b)] Facts supporting aggravating
. circumstances are required.

(1) ® Pror record of dlsclpvllne [see standard 1.2(f)]

(o) O State Bar Court case # of prior case

() O Date prior discipline effective

() O Rules of Professional Conduct/ State Bar Act violations:

(d) O Degree of prior discipline

(e) X If Respondent hastwo or more incidents of prior discipline, use space provided below or a

separate attachment entitled “Prior Discipline.”
See Attachment Page 2a

(20 O Dishonesty: Respondent's misconduct was surrounded by or followed by bad faith, dishonesty,
concealment, overreaching or other violations of the State Bar Act or Rules of Professional Conduct.

(3) O Trust Violation: Trust funds or property were involved and Respondent refused or was unable to
account to the client or person who was the object of the misconduct for improper conduct toward
said funds or property.

(4) ® Harm: Respondent's misconduct harmed significantly a client, the public or the administration of justice.

(Stipulation form approved by SBC Executive Committee 10/16/2000. Revised 12/16/2004) Acruof Suspension



PRIOR DISCIPLINE

Alabama

1. In March 1994, Respondent received a Public Reprimand (unpublished) under Rule 25(a) of the
Alabama Rules of Professional Conduct as reciprocal discipline from the State Bar of Florida for violation
of Rule 3-4.3 of the Florida Rules of Professional Conduct (Misconduct and Minor Misconduct arising out
of Respondent’s January 16, 1991 arrest for possession of cocaine in which Respondent tested negative for
any drug use, pled not guilty, and criminal charges were dismissed).

2. On June 16, 1994, in Case No. ASB 1992-68(a), Respondent received a Private Reprimand for
violation of Rule 1.4 of the Alabama Rules of Professional Conduct (Failure to Communicate).

Florida

1. On December 24, 1992, Respondent received a Public Reprimand with Probation for violation
of Rule 3-4.3 of the Florida Rules of Professional Conduct (Misconduct and Minor Misconduct arising out
of Respondent’s January 16, 1991 arrest for possession of cocaine in which Respondent tested negative for
any drug use, pled not guilty, and criminal charges were dismissed).

2. On November 15, 2001, Respondent received a Public Reprimand with Probation for violation

of Rule 4-1.5(£)(4)(B)(i) of the Florida Rules of Professional Conduct (Fees for Legal Services) and Rule
4-8.4(a) of the Florida Rules of Professional Conduct (Violation of Rules of Professional Misconduct).

2a.
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(6) O Indifference: Respondent demonstrcted indifference toward rectification of or atonement for the
consequences of his or her misconduct.

6 O Lack of Cooperation: Respondent displayed a lack of candor and cooperation to victims of his/her
misconduct or to the Sict_e Bar during disciplinary investigation or proceedings.

(77 D Muitiple/Pattern of Misconduct: Respondent’s current misconduct evidences multiple acts of
wrongdoing or demonstrates a pattern of misconduct.

(8) O No aggravating circumstances are involved.

Additional aggravating circumstances:

C. Miﬂgdting Circumsiances [see standard 1.2(e)]. Facts supporting mitigating
circumstances are required.

(1) O No Prior Discipline: Respondent has no prior record of discipline over many years of practice
coupled with present misconduct which is not deemed serious.

(20 O No Harm: Respondent did not harm the client or person who was the object of the misconduct.

(3) ® Candor/Cooperation: Respondent displayed spontaneous candor and cooperation with the
victims of his/her misconduct and to the State Bar during disciplinary investigation and proceedings.

4y O Remorse: Respondent promptly took objective steps sporﬂaneously demonstrating remorse and
recognition of the wrongdoing, which steps were designed to timely atone for any consequences of

his/her misconduct.
(5 O Restitution: Respondent paid $ on -
in restitution to : without the threat or force of disciplinary, .

civil or criminal proceedings.

(6) 0O Delay: These disciplinary proceedings were excessively delayed. The delay is not attributable to
- Respondent and the delay prejudiced him/her. '

7 ® 'Good Faith: Respondeni acted in good faith.

(8) O Emotlonal/Physical Difficulties: At the time of the stipulated act or acts of professional misconduct
Respondent suffered extreme emotional difficulties or physical disabilities which expert testimony
would establish was directly responsible for the misconduct. The difficulties or disabilities were not the
product of any illegal conduct by the member, such as illegal drug or substance abuse, and Respondent
no longer suffers from such difficulties or disabilities.

(9) 0O Severe Financial Stress: At the time of the misconduct, Respondent suffered from severe financial
stress which resulted from circumstances not reasonably foreseeable or which were beyond his/her
control and which were directly responsible for the misconduct.

(Stipulation form approved by SBC Executive Committee 10/16/20003Revlsed 12/16/2004) Actual Suspension
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(10 O Fomlly Problems: At the time of the misconduct, Respondent suffered extreme difficulties in his/her
personal life which were other than emotional or physical in nature.

(11) O Good Character: Respondent's good character is attested to by a wide range of references in the
legal and general communities who are aware of the full extent of his/her misconduct.

(12) O Rehabillitation: Considerable hme has passed since the acts of professional misconduct occurred
followed by convincing proof of subsequent rehabilitation.

" (13) O No mitigating circumstances are involved.

Addmonol mitigating circumstances:
» ‘ See attachment Page 13

D. Discipline:
() R® Stayed Suspension:

o) ® Respondeni must be suspended from the practice of law for a period of three (3) years

i. ® and until Respondent shows proof satisfactory to the State Bar Court of rehcbllltoﬂon and present
fitness to practice and present learning and ability in the law pursuant to standard 1. 4(c)(ii)
Standards for Attorney Sanctions for Professional Misconduct.

~ii. O and untit Respondent pays restitution as set forth in 1he Financial Conditions form attached to this
stipulation.

ji. O and dntil Respondent does the following:
(b) & The above-referenced suspension is stayed.
(20 X . Probation:
Respondent must be placed on probation for a period of three (3) years

which will commence upon the effective date of the Supreme Court order in this matter.
(See rule 953, Calif. Rules of Ct.)

(Stipulation form approved by SBC Executive Committee 10/16/2000. Revised 12/16/2004) ’ Actual Suspension
4
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(3)

® Actual Suspension:

(q) Respondent must be actually suspénded from the practice of law in the State of California for a

iii. O and until Respondent does the following:

periodof fifteen (15) months

i. O and until Respondent shows proof satisfactory to the State Bar Court of rehabilitation and
present fitness to practice and present learning and ability in the law pursuant to standard
1.4(c)(ii), Standards for Attorney Sanctions for Professional Misconduct

ii. O and until Respondent pays resmutlon as set forth in the Financial Conditions form attached to
this stipulation.

E Additional Conditions of Probation:

(1)

2

3

4

(5)

©)

9

(]

It Respondent is actually suspended for two years or more, he/she must remain actually suspended until
he/she proves to the State Bar Court his/her rehabilitation, fitness to practice, and iearning and abillity in
general law, pursuant to standard 1.4(c)(il), Standards for Attorney Sanctions for Professional Misconduct.

During the probation period, Respondent must comply with the provisions of the State Bar Act and
Rules of Professional Conduct.

Within ten (10) days of any change, Respondent must report to the Membership Records Office of the
State Bar and to the Office of Probation of the State Bar of California (“Office of Probation”), all changes
of information, including current office address and telephone number, or other address for State Bar
purposes, as prescribed by section 6002.1 of the Business and Professions Code.

Within thirty (30} days from the effective date of discipline, Respondent must contact the Office of
Probation and scheduie a meeting with Respondent’s assigned probation deputy to discuss these terms
and conditions of probation. Upon the direction of the Office of Probation, Respondent must meet with
the probation deputy either in-person or by telephone. During the period of probation, Respondent must
promptly meet with the probation deputy as directed and upon request.

Respondent must submit written quarterly reports to the Office of Probation on each January 10, April 10,
July 10, and October 10 of the period of probation. Under penalty of perjury, Respondent must state
whether Respondent has complied with the State Bar Act, the Rules of Professional Conduct, and all
conditions of probation during the preceding calendar quarter. Respondent must also state whether there
are any proceedings pending against him or her in the State Bar Court and if so, the case number and
current status of that proceeding. If the first report would cover less than 30 days, that report must be
submitted on the next quarter date, and cover the extended period. '

in addition to all quarterly reports, a final repoﬂ containing the same information, is due no earlier than
twenty (20) days before the last day of the period of probation and no later than the last doy of
probation,

Respondent must be assigned a probation monitor. Respondent must promptly review the terms and
conditions of probation with the probation monitor to establish a manner and schedule of compliance.
During the period of probation, Respondent must furnish to the monitor such reports as may be requested,
in addition to the quarterly reports required to be submitted to the Office of Probation. Respondent must
cooperate fully with the probation monitor.

Subject to assertion of applicable privileges, Respondent must answer fully, promptly and truthfully any
inquiries of the Office of Probation and any probation monitor assigned under these conditions which are
directed to Respondent personaily or in writing relating to whether Respondent is complying or has
complied with the probation conditions.

(Stipulation form approved by SBC Executive Committee 10/16/2000. Revised 12/16/2004)
5
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(8) O Within one (1) year of the effective date of the discipline herein, Respondent must provide to the Office

of Probation satisfactory proof of attendance af a session of the Ethics School, and passage of the test
given at the end of that session.

® No Ethics School recommended. Reason:Respondent resides in Florida. In lieu o!
Ethics School, Respondent will complete 6 hours of MCLE courses in general
(9) O Respondent must comply with all conditions of probation imposed in the underlying criminal matterand lega

must so declare under penalty of perjury in conjunction with any quarterly report to be filed withthe ethic
Office of Probation.

(100 ®@ The following conditions are attached hereto and incorporated:

[j ~ Substance Abuse Conditions K  Law Office Management Condiﬁons

O Medical Conditions O Financial Conditibns

E. Other Conditions Negotiated by the Partles:

() X Multistate Professional Responsibllity Examination: Respondent must provide proof of
' passage of the MultistateAProfessionoi Responsibility Examination (“MPRE"), administered by the
National Conference of Bar Examiners, to the Office of Probation during the period of actual
suspension or within one year, whichever period is longer. Fallure to pass the MPRE
results In dctual suspension without further hearing until passage. But see rule 951(b),
California Rules of Court, and rule 321{a)(1) & (c), Rules of Procedure.

O No MPRE recommended. Reason:

(20 ® Rule 955, Cdlifornia Rules of Court: Respondent must comply with the requirements of rule
955, California Rules of Court, and perform the acts specified in subdivisions (a) and (c) of that rule

within 30 and 40 calendar days, respectively, after the effective date of the Supreme Court’s Order
in this matter.

(3) 'O Conditional Rule 955, California Rules of Court: If Respondent remains actually suspended for
: 90 days or more, hefshe must comply with the requirements of rule 955, California Rules of Court, and -
perform the acts specified in subdivisions (a) and (c) of that rule within 120 and 130 calendar days,
respectively, after the effective date of the Supreme Court's Order in this matter.

(4 O Credit for Interim Suspension [conviction referral cases only]: Respondent will be credited

for the period of his/her interim suspension toward the stipulated period of actual suspension. Date
of commencement of interim suspension:

(5 O Other Conditions:

(Stipulation form approved by SBC Executive Committee 10/16/2000. Revised 12/16/2004) Actuai Suspension
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In the Matter of © |Case Number(s):
JAMES HARVEY TIPLER 03-C-02219; 03-J-02524; 05-J-01274

Law Office Management Conditions

a 0O Within- days/.__. _months/ _____ years of the, effective date of the discipline herein,
Re_sbo,n'dent must deveiop a law office management/ organization plan, which must be
approved by the Office of Probation. This plan must include procedures to (1) send periodic
répods to ciients; (2) document felephone messages received and sent; (3) maintain files;

(4) | meet deqdlines; (5) withdraw as attcrney, whether of record or not, when clients cannot be
cor?acted or iocated; () train and superv:se support personnel; and (7). address any subject =
areq or deﬂc:ency that ccused or contnbuted 1o Respondent's mlsconduct in the current .

proceedmg

b. K Within___-days/____rhonths _] - years of the effective date of the discipline herein,
Respondem rnust aubmlt to the Office.of Probation satistactory evidence of completion of no
less than __ 6 hours of Minimum Continuing Legal Education (MCLE) approved courses indow
e MERODEmER Xitmm ek dierirEkikers xxsior general legal ethics. This requirementis
separaté from any MCLE requirement, and Respondent will not receive MCLE credit for
attending these courses (Rule 3201, Rules of Procedure of the State Bar,)

c. O Within 30 days of the effective date of the discipline, Respondent must join the Law Practice
Management and Technology 3ection of the State Bar of Cadlifornia and pay the dues and
- costs. Qf'énrollmenf for ____year(s). Respondent must furnish satisfactory evidence of
membiérship in the section to the Office of Probation of the State Bar of California in the

first report required. .

(Law Office Management Conditions form approved by SBC Executive Committee 10/16/2000. Revised 12/16/2004.)
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ATTACHMENT TO
STIPULATION RE FACTS, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND DISPOSITION
IN THE MATTER OF JAMES HARVEY TIPLER

CASE NUMBERS 03-C-02219; 03-J-02524; and 05-J-01274

FACTS AND CONCLUSIONS

Respondent admits that the following facts are true and that he is culpable of violation of the Business and
Professions Code.

Case No. 03-C-02219

1. Onor about June 25, 2001, Respondent James Harvey Tipler (“Respondent”) pled guilty and was
convicted of a violation of Alabama Code, Title 13A-10-130(a)(1) (Interfering with Judicial Proceedings),
a misdemeanor.

2. In the underlying matter, Respondent represented Plaintiff The Estate of Harold Rogers, in a
medical malpractice action against Dr. David McKowen, in the Circuit Court of Covington County,
Alabama, before Judge M. Ashley McKathan. Respondent attempted to offer a videotape into evidence at
trial. The videotape depicted the decedent, Harold Rogers, at a birthday party prior to the decedent being
operated on by Dr. McKowen. The court believed Respondent’s questions at trial to the authenticating
witness created the impression that the videotape was in its’ original unedited condition. The videotape had
in fact been edited, although Respondent alleged that the edited portions of the videotape were
inconsequential, had no effect upon the tenor or meaning of the original videotape, were not intended to
mislead, and did not in fact mislead .

3. On or about June 25, 2001, in connection with the aforementioned conviction, Respondent was
sentenced to pay a $1000 fine and to pay $100 to the Victim’s Compensation Fund.

Conclusions of Law

By being convicted of a violation of Alabama Code, Title 13A-10-130(a)(1) (Interfering with
Judicial Proceedings), Respondent was convicted of a crime involving other misconduct warranting

discipline.

Case No. 03-J-02524

1. On or about March 22, 2001, in In the Matter of James Harvey Tipler, an Attorney at Law in the
State of Alabama, Case No. ASB 99-267(A), the Report and Order was filed by the Disciplinary Board of
the Alabama State Bar (“Report and Order”). The Report and Order recommended that Respondent James
Harvey Tipler (“Respondent”) be suspended from the practice of law for a period of 91 days upon condition
that if Respondent deposited $487,714.80 into a specified trust account within 30 days of the date of the
order, then the suspension period would be 30 days. The $487,714.80 was for payment of a contingency fee



alleged to be due to the James law firm in a wrongful death action for a client named Bentley. The amount
of restitution due the James law firm was not before the Disciplinary Board of the Alabama State Bar as that
question was subject to the jurisdiction of the Circuit Court of Covington County,Alabama, in the case of
James et.al. vs. Tipler, et al.

2. On or about June 20, 2002, in In the Matter of James Harvey Tipler, an Attorney at Law in the
State of Alabama, Case No. ASB 99-267(A), Board of Disciplinary Appeals No. 01-02, the Final Order was
filed by the Board of Disciplinary Appeals of the Alabama State Bar (“Final Order”). The Final Order
upheld the Report and Order and recommended a 91 day actual suspension from the practice of law.

3. On or about June ‘18, 2003, the Supreme Court of Alabama issued its Order suspending
Respondent from the practice of law in Alabama for 91 days effective June 18, 2003 (“Order”).

4. True and correct copies of the Report and Order, Final Order, and Order are attached hereto as
Exhibit “1" and incorporated by reference.

5. True and correct copies of the statutes, rules, or court orders of Alabama found to have been
violated by Respondent are attached hereto as Exhibit “2" and incorporated by reference.

4. Respondent’s culpability as determined by the State Bar of Alabama indicates that the following
California statues or rules have been violated warranting discipline in California: rule 4-100(A) of the Rules
of Professional Conduct.

Conclusions of Law

By failing to deposit the sum of $487, 714.80 in a specified trust account, Respondent failed to
deposit funds in a trust account in violation of rule 4-100(A) of the California Rules of Professional

Conduct.
Under California Business and Professions Code Section 6049.1, Respondent’s culpability

determined in the disciplinary proceeding in Alabama would warrant the imposition of discipline in the
State of California under the laws or rules in effect in California at the time the misconduct was committed.

Case No. 05-J-01274

1. On February 22, 2005, in Case No. BDA 02-05/ASB 00-102(A), the Supreme Court of Alabama
entered its order (“Order”) imposing a 15 month actual suspension from the practice of law, effective
January 7, 2005, as to Respondent James Harvey Tipler (“Respondent”).

2. In the underlying matter, on December 5, 2002, in Case No. ASB 00-102(A), the Report and
Order (“Report and Order”) of the Disciplinary Board of the Alabama State Bar (“the Board’) found
Respondent culpable of violating Rule 8.4(d) A.R.C.P.(engaging in conduct prejudicial to the administration
of justice) and Rule 8.4(g) A.R.C.P. (engaging in conduct which adversely reflects on fitness to practice
law). Respondent contends in the proceeding before the Board that his rights to due process were violated
in that he was not able to subpoena a number of crucial witnesses across the State line from Florida, where

all of the events occurred.

3. The Disciplinary Board of the Alabama State Bar found that Respondent had represented Candi
Lyons, who worked as a dancer at the “Show and Tell,” an adult strip club, on a charge of aggravated



assault. Respondent charged Ms. Lyons a fee of $2,300 and entered into an agreement with her that she
would be allowed a “credit of $200 for each time she had sex with Respondent”, and a “credit of $400 if
she arranged for other females to have sex with Respondent.”

4. The Board reviewed a videotape of Respondent and Ms. Lyons discussing the fee agreement
which confirmed the fee agreement. Respondent also admitted that he engaged in sex with Ms. Lyons and
another female as a means of crediting his bill for legal services which was corroborated by videotape.
Respondent also admitted that his conduct was morally and ethically wrong. The relationship between Ms.
Lyons and Respondent had pre-existed and was consensual for approximately six months prior to the
incident involved herein, but was not an ongoing relationship.

5. Inregard to aggravating circumstances, the Board found that Respondent had a record of prior
discipline in Alabama and Florida; Respondent’s actions were selfish; that Ms. Lyons was 18 years old and
a mother at the time the felony criminal charges were filed; and that Respondent was very experienced in
the practice of law.

6. Inregard to mitigating circumstances, the Board found that Respondent had no dishonest motive;
and that Respondent and his counsel were cooperative during the pendency of the proceedings.

7. True and correct copies of the Report and Order, and Order are attached hereto as Exhibit “3" and
incorporated by reference.

8. True and correct copies of the statutes, rules, or court orders of Alabama found to have been
violated by Respondent are attached hereto as Exhibit “4" and incorporated by reference.

9. Respondent’s culpability as determined by the State Bar of Alabama indicates that the following
California statutes or rules have been violated warranting discipline in California: rule 3-120(B)(1) of the
Rules of Professional Conduct.

Conclusions of Law

By requiring that Ms. Lyons, engage in sexual relations with Respondent, in connection with
Respondent’s representation of Ms. Lyons on the charge of aggravated assault, Respondent required sexual
relations with a client incident to his professional representation of the client in violation of rule 3-120(B)(1)
of the California Rules of Professional Conduct.

Under California Business and Professions Code section 6049.1, Respondent’s culpability

determined in the disciplinary proceeding in Alabama would warrant the imposition of discipline in the
State of California under the laws or rules in effect in California at the time the misconduct was committed.

PENDING PROCEEDINGS
The disclosure date referred to on page one, paragraph A. (7), was August 10, 2005.
COST OF DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS
Respondent acknowledges that the Office of the Chief Trial Counsel has informed Respondent that

as of August 10, 2005, the estimated prosecution costs in this matter are approximately $8,539.00.
Respondent acknowledges that this figure is an estimate only and it does not include State Bar costs which

10



will be included in any final cost assessment. Respondent further acknowledges that should this stipulation
be rejected or should relief from the stipulation be granted, the costs in this matter may increase due to the
cost of further proceedings.

The parties stipulate that the costs are to paid in three equal amounts, one third being added to and
becoming a part of the membership fees for each of the years 2006, 2007 and 2008.

AUTHORITIES SUPPORTING DISCIPLINE

Standard 2.2(b) provides that “Culpability of a member... or the commission of another violation
of rule 4-100, Rules of Professional Conduct, none of which offenses results in the wilful misappropriation
of entrusted funds or property shall result in at least a three month actual suspension from the practice of
law, irrespective of mitigating circumstances.”

Standard 2.10 provides, that “Culpability of a member of a violation of any provision of the Business
and Professions Code not specified in these standards or of a wilful violation of any Rule of Professional
Conduct not specified in these standards shall result in reproval or suspension according to the gravity of
the offense or the harm, if any, to the victim, with due regard to the purposes of imposing discipline set forth
in standard 1.3. :

Standard 3.4 provides that “Final conviction of a member of a crime which does not involve moral
turpitude inherently or in the facts and circumstances surrounding the crime’s commission but which does
involve other misconduct warranting discipline shall result in a sanction as prescribed under part B of these
standards appropriate to the nature and extent of the misconduct found to have been committed by the
member.”

In7n Re Ross (1990) 51 Cal. 3d 451 the Attorney was convicted of two counts of criminal contempt
under Title 18 U.S.C. Section 401. The crime did not involve moral turpitude but did constitute other
misconduct warranting discipline. Discipline was imposed consisting of a two year stayed suspension with
a six month actual suspension.

In In the Matter of Stewart (2002) 563 S.E. 859, the Attorney agreed to represent the client in the
client’s uncontested divorce in exchange for sexual favors. The Attorney and the client never actually
engaged in any sexual activity. The Attorney pled guilty to misdemeanor solicitation of sodomy. In
disciplinary proceedings before the Georgia State Bar, the Attorney was found culpable of violating rule
8.4(a)(3) of the Georgia Rules of Professional Conduct (conviction of a misdemeanor involving moral
turpitude where underlying conduct relates to lawyer’s fitness to practice law). The Georgia Supreme Court
imposed discipline consisting of an 18 month actual suspension. In mitigation, the Attorney did not actually
engage in any sexual activity with the client, the Attorney did not pressure the client and suggested that they
forget the matter, the Attorney participated in counseling, showed remorse, and acknowledged this wrongful
conduct, had no prior record of discipline over seven years of practice, and had received criminal sanctions
and punishment for his misconduct.

In People of the State of Colorado v. Crossman (1993) 850 P. 2d 708, the Attorney solicited sexual
favors in exchange for legal fees with three prospective clients. In regard to two of the clients, the Attorney
stated he would reduce his fee in exchange for sexual favors. In regard to the third client, the Attorney
approached an undercover agent employed by the Arapahoe County District Attorney’s office with the same
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proposition. In each instance, the Attorney was found culpable of violating, inter alia, Colorado Code of
Professional Responsibility DR 1-102(A)(6) (engaging in conduct that adversely reflects on the lawyer’s
fitness to practice law) and DR 5-101(A)(except with client’s consent, lawyer shall not accept employment
if exercise of lawyer’s professional judgment on behalf of client will be or reasonably may be affected by
lawyer’s own financial, business, property, or personal interest). The Colorado Supreme Court imposed
discipline consisting of a one year and one day actual suspension.

In aggravation, the court found that the Attorney had previously received two letters of admonition
for neglect of legal matters, a dishonest and selfish motive, a pattern of misconduct, multiple offenses,
vulnerability of the victims, and the Attorney’s substantial experience of 14 years of practice. In mitigation,
the court found the multiple acts of misconduct occurred over arelatively short period of time during which
the Attorney was undergoing personal and emotional problems, shortly after the last incident, the Attorney
went to see a psychologist and underwent counseling, the psychologist provided a letter stating that a
recurrence of the misconduct was unlikely, the Attorney had been the subject of several newspaper articles
that reported his misconduct, the Attorney had received the sanction of a criminal conviction with a sentence
of probation, admitted his misconduct, showed remorse, and recognized the impropriety of his actions

AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES

Under Standard 1.2(b)(i), with regard to Case Nos. 03-C-02219, 03-J-02524, and 05-J-01274, in
regard to prior discipline, the following prior discipline was imposed by the Alabama State Bar: 1). In
March 1994, Respondent received a Public Reprimand (unpublished) under Rule 25(a) of the Alabama
Rules of Professional Conduct as reciprocal discipline from the State Bar of Florida for violation of Rule
3-4.3 of the Florida Rules of Professional Conduct (Misconduct and Minor Misconduct arising out of
Respondent’s January 16, 1991 arrest for possession of cocaine in which Respondent tested negative for any
drug use, pled not guilty, and criminal charges were dismissed). 2.) On June 16, 1994, in Case No. ASB
1992-68(a), Respondent received a Private Reprimand for violation of Rule 1.4 of the Alabama Rules of
Professional Conduct (Failure to Communicate).

Under Standard 1.2(b)(1), with regard to Case Nos. 03-C-02219, 03-J-02524, and 05-J-01274, in
regard to prior discipline, the following prior discipline was imposed by the Florida State Bar: 1.) On
December 24, 1992, Respondent received a Public Reprimand with Probation for violation of Rule 3-4.3
of the Florida Rules of Professional Conduct (Misconduct and Minor Misconduct arising out of
Respondent’s January 16, 1991 arrest for possession of cocaine in which Respondent tested negative for any
drug use, pled not guilty, and criminal charges were dismissed); 2.) On November 15, 2001, Respondent
received a Public Reprimand with Probation for violation of Rule 4-1.5(f)(4)(B)(i) of the Florida Rules of
Professional Conduct (Fees for Legal Services) and Rule 4-8.4(a) of the Florida Rules of Professional
Conduct (Violation of Rules of Professional Misconduct).

Under Standard 1.2(b)(iv), with regard to Case No. 05-J-01274, Respondent’s misconduct

significantly harmed the client when Respondent required sexual relations incident to Respondent’s
professional representation of Ms. Lyons on the charge of aggravated assault.

MITIGATING CIRCUMSTANCES

Under Standard 1.2(e)(i1), Respondent acted in good faith, with regard to Case No. 03-C-02219, as
the edited portions the videotape offered by Respondent at trial were inconsequential, had no effect upon
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the tenor or meaning of the original videotape, were not intended to mislead, and did not in fact mislead.
Additionally, under Standard 1.2(e)(ii), Respondent acted in good faith, with regard to Case No. 03-J-02524,
as the dispute did not involve client trust funds but did involve a good faith dispute over attorneys fees.

Under Standard 1.2(e)(v), with regard to Case Nos. 03-C-02219, 03-J-02524, and 05-J-01274,
Respondent has displayed spontaneous candor and cooperation to the victims of the misconduct and to the
State Bar during disciplinary investigation and proceedings by working with the State Bar in the resolution
of this matter by the instant Stipulation Re Facts, Conclusions of Law and Disposition and Order Approving
Actual Suspension.

ADDITIONAL MITIGATING CIRCUMSTANCES

Inregard to Case No. 05-J-01274, Respondent exhibited contrition for his actions in the proceedings
before the Disciplinary Board of the Alabama State Bar.

13






-

STATE OF ALABAMA

) .
| ~ )
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY )

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY

I, Keith B.{ Norman, Secretary of the Alabama State Bar, hereby certify that the },
attached are‘true complete and accurate ‘copies of certain records, the dﬁgiﬂale of which B
,are kept in the normal and ordmary course ‘of business of the Alabama State Bar, nnder

my custody and control, as requxred by law

YL A N8 A
. Keith B. Norman

Secretary _
A,l(abama StateBar 4

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

- Sworn to and 'subscribed before me on this, the : _‘:I 'day of ju'a 7. ¢ & ) ) '
p&{m % gx@

NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF ALABAMA AT LARGE




B § | "v

BEFORE THE DISCIPLINARY BOARD OF THE {

nuso W OFFICE

ALABAMASTATEBAR o , ‘ MAR?ZZZD{“ .'

N ORMAN SECALIARY
KE ALABA s‘rATE BAR

b sled

IN THE MATTER oF:

_ ) CASENUMBER: ASB 99.267(A)
3 VEY TIPLER T o
| AMESHAR B
- ANATTORNEY ATLAW )
| IN THE STATE OF ALABAMA )
REPORT AND ORDER

Tlus matter came before the stcxplmary Board of the Alabama State Bar, Panel
| I, on the 20 day of March 2001 The attomey was present and was represented by
| ~Steve Schnntt and, the Bar was represented by Mllton Moss |
| The panel members were Patsy Sumrall a layperson Comnnssroners Cecilia

,Collms Anthony Joseph Jefﬁ'ey Kelley, and Charles Langley, the Heanng Officer was
lehamD Scruggs | . . |
| L
'Aﬁer '; full hear'ing; of the testimony ore tenus and tlre exhiblts‘ of proof, the
A stcrplmary Board fmds that the followmg charge has been proved by clear and.
convmcmg evidence: Charge ai g Rule 1.15(c). The ReSpondent was found not guilty
| on the remammz charges. The vote was unanimous on all charges. - |
The Panel found that the Respondent was mmally due to pay to the James law
fima. referral fee amounting to 40% ofa 5 O% contingency fee in a wrongful death actron

for a client named Bentley, The Bentley case eventually resulted in collectmg a verdict

in exc;SS of $2.4 Million. Until near the time of actual disbursement there was not a

SENT REGULAR AND CERTTFIED MATT,



dispute and, in fact, the Respondent actually acknowledged during the heanng that he
* was obligated to pay the James firm approxxmately $487 000 as their portion of the fee

The Respondent strongly indicated by the endence that he wanted and mtended to make
) that payment. The Respondent stated that the money was good as in the bank.

The gross fees of the proceeds amounted to apprommately $1.2 Mllhon. Pnor to
the Respondent recelvmg the gross gudgment proceeds the Internal Revenue Semee and
 the Department of Revenue levied on the ﬁmds whxle snll in possessmn of the Judgment :

debtor, and took approxunately $660, 000 wlnch was due to the taxing authonttes for the : ‘

- tax hablhty of the RCSPOHdem- | |
- Just pnor to the tlme for dxstnbutxon to the client, and to the James ﬁrm, the_
Respondent made a umlateral decxszon that payment to the James ﬁrm might be unetlnea.l '
 based upon the language contamed in the ongmal fee agreement between the plamtxﬂ‘ and -
the James ﬂrm, although' that fee agxeement had been supplanted by a subsequent _
agreement between the plamnff and the Tipler firm. Approximately a week later the

Respondent also decxded or dxscovered _that no fee should be paid to the James ﬁrm;.

because the mutua] cllent then c]almed that the case had been solicited by the James firm,

and the client obJecte_dntO the Jamea firm _recetvmg any poruon of the fee. There.was ,
substantial and ongoing contact, inQuiry, and diseussion hetween the ReSpondent 'a.nd
Sonny J ames concermng the expected date of dxsbursement, and only late in that process
was Sonny James informed that there was a legal or ethmal problem in payment of the‘
prevxously agreed fee. - |

The Rcspondent also tesnf ed that he relied upon the advice of Dana Mathews, a.

memper of the Florida Bar, who purportedly advised the Respondent that there was a
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problem in the payment to the .J.amcs fimm. No evidence ofa written opinion or bas.is'_for
' 'Mr Mathews advxoe was entered mto ewdenee |
Faced w:th what the Respondent desenbes asa legal or ethical problem in paymg
' the James ﬁ_[m’ the only action that he took was to seelc the advice from Flonda counsel
g He d1d not seek an opxmon from the O&ice of General Counsel of the Alabama State Bar, -
nor dxd he, consult an Alabama ‘lawyer, especxally in light of the large amount of money' ’
i m dxspnte. Another 0pt10n ava.dable would have been to mterplead the dlsputed funds .
B into an ::lppmpﬂlatc court. . |
| . : Durmg the trial the ReSpondent elearly stated that he wou]d have no ﬁnancta.l'
‘- preblem in paymg the James firm from his lme of credxt or othér sources, lf he |
= ulumately requlred so to do. In fact, he testxﬁed that he mtended and wanted presently, _
: to pay the James ﬁrm if he could ethically doso. |
. After the Rcspondent had full knowledge that there was a dispute or questxon as to
- .the dmsxon of the legal fee, which was in his possessxon, and in his trust account, the

Respondent, nevertheless transferred all the remammg fee to either his general operat:ng

- account, or to two other recxp;ents The Respondent transferred $2OO 000 to pay a ela.xm =

~ .against lnm, the amount and payment date of which had been agreed upon by the

Respondcnt s lawyer and a third party clazmant. Another sum of $279, 000 was sent toa
.bank in Destm, Florida as payment on the Respondent’s line of credit loan. |

| The Panel finds that the Respondent had a pressmg need for the subjeet funds and

' wou]d not have been able to easﬂy meet the two debt obhgatxons mentxoned above 1f the
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Clearly, both the Respondent, and another person claimed interest in the pmpe:ty |
(money) in the possession of the ReSpondent in h13 trust account. The property was not
kept in a separate account pending a rcsolutlon of the dispute and, mstead, the

Respondent used all of the disputed property to his own use, au in v1olat10n of ~Rnle

1.1 5(5).

IL
As to the chargc, the Panel has consxdered the factors set out in Rn]es 3, 4 s, 6 7 and 8
_ of the ALABAMA STANDARD FOR IMPOSING LAWY'ER DISCIPLINE to the cxtent

modlﬁed by thc consxderatlon of Ru]cs 8 and 9 as sct out in the followmg sectxon. '

I

In orde;' to adjudge the appropriate'd-iscipli_nary sapction, the Disdiplinary'Board
bas considered those factors cogstituting' aggravation as '.%ei_out m the .s't,andard and make’s.
' the foﬂbwing findings: | |
A.  Prior disciplinary offenses; Respondent previously 'reccived a pﬁvat# .

repnmand for vxolatxon of Rule 1.4 on June 16 1994. In March, 1994, the o

Respondent recexved a public. reprimand (unpubhshed) b)' way of

recxproca.l. discipline from ‘the State Bar of Flonda for p_ossessxon of

COCalne |
B. sthonest or selﬁsh motwc ‘the Board finds that the éoﬁduct _of ‘the

Respondent, in utilizing the disputed ﬁlnds,'was finanéially motivated.

C. A pattern of misconduct; not applicabic.
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Multlple oﬁ'enses, not apphcable

. Bad faJth obstmctlon of the dlsclplmary proceedmgs by mtentxonally

failing to _ce;nPly with mles or orders of the ‘dlsclphna.ry agency, not

h applicable |
' _Subrmssxon of false ev1dence, false statements or other deceptzve'
| practxces dunng the disciplinary process; not apphcable

' Refusal to acknowledge wrongﬁ.xl nature of conduct not apphcable

. Vulnerablhty of v:ctun, not apphcable

Substantxal expenence in the practxce of law, the Panel ﬁnds that the -
_‘ Respondent 1s very experienced and slullful in the practxce of law |

o _Indxfference to rnakmg resutuuon Not applxcable

The B_oard.ha$ considered the following mitigati'ng circumstances:

Absence ofa pn'br disciplinai'y i'ecord' not applicable;

. Absence ofa d1shonest or selﬁsh motwe not applicable. .

Personal or emonc_mal problems; Respondent testified that du.nng the.
period in question he bad ,received substantial adverse pubhcxty and that

his persona.i and professional life was under a microst;qpe. The exact

o nature of the personal problems or publiciiy was nof reyeeled.

“Timely gbod faith effort to make restitution or to rectify consequenees"nf

r

misconduct; not applicable
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E. Full and free disclosure “to disciplinary board or cooperative attitude |
- toward proceedings; not cpplicable. _

Inexperience in the practice of law; not applicable.

F.
G Character or reputatxon not apphcable '
| H Physxcal or mental dxsabllny or 1mpanment not apphcablc .
| 1 Delay in disciplinary proceedmgs, not applxcable -
b ‘Interim rehabilitation; not apphcable .
K Imposmon of other penalncsor dxsclplme; pbt applicable. B
AI‘.. L Remorse not apphcablc
M _Remoteness of pnor oﬁ‘cnses The dates of the two pnor oft‘enses wéte

consxdcred in giving weight to those prior offenses.

V.
Conclusion

Based upon all the foregomg, it is the Jjudgment of. the Dlsc1plmary Board, Panel -
111, that the Respondcnt Attorney, James Harvey Tlpler, be suspended from the pracnce |
of law for a period Of mnety-one (91) days upon condmon however, that 1f Jamw i
Harvey Txpler shall deposn in the trust account of elther Steve Schmitt, or Robert Sega.ll, .
the Respondent’s attomeys, the sum of $487 7 14.80 within thuty 3 0) days ﬁ-om the date "
of this order, then, and in that event, the su5pensxon penod shall be thuty (30) days. In
e1thcr event, the appmpnate suspensxon period will commence May 1, 2001. |

In addition the Respondent attorney shall be assessed for all costs, mclud.mg, but

pot limited to, costs of pubhcatlon of public notices, mcun-ed incidental to these

proceedings and ‘hls hearing.
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Additional Findings

Tbe findings of this Panel do not and shall not be interpreted asa deoision on the
"questlon of how much fee, 1f any, is due to be paid to the James firm. Whrle a Panel has-
: t‘he authonty to order resntutmn ne1ther the pleadmgs nor the ev:dence suggests support,
7‘ or requn'e a decrsron on that quesuon. That question is presently subject to the B
JunSdlct.\OD of Cu-cult Court of Covmgton County, Alaba.ma, m the case of James et aI
s Tlp’er. etal. | . o | '
| Thc Rules of Professmnal Conduct as adopted and ordered by the Supreme Court |
. of A_lab ama cxpreSSI}' prowde that the vrolatxon ofa Rule should not glve rise to a cause. |
| of acnon nor create any presumptxon that a legal duty has been breachcd and the ﬁndmg
. of guilt in ﬁns case does not 1mply that an a_p't:agoms; ina collateral proceeding has '
standing 1o seek eriforcemén: of thé Rule. Iodeed §6-5-578 'COcie' of Ala. 1975,
expressly provrdes that evxdence ofa vrolatxon does not gwe rise to an mdependent cause
'- of action, and cannot otherwrse, be used to support a recovery m a legal servxces hability '

] actlon. | |

All Panel members concur.

' Made and entéred into this 22 day of March, 204

r Disciplinary Board, Panel 11
; ~ Alabama State Bar
P.O. Box 671 .
Montgomery, AL 36101
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; and M;lton L. Moss, Assxstant Gin:ﬁc.‘ounsel Alabama StgteBar, P. Box 6.71’ D
Montgomery, AL this the Z‘}day OfMarch, 2001 S

stcxplmary Board, Panel ITI
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.. IN THE SUPREME COURT OF ALABAMA
, .June 18, 2003

___-z-iouees-' . | |
"Janes Harvey Tipler v. Alabama State.’Bar (Pppeal from State'Bar - -
Association: ASB 99-267(A), Board of Disciplinary Appeals 01-02).

upraie Court of Alabama, that James: Harvay .
suspended fram the practice of law in the

"IT T8 ORDERED by the S
) days, said suspenaion

inler, be, and he is hereby, , .
Tipler, £ Alsbama for a period of ninety-cne (91

te 0
| ts:.gabecme effective on June 18, 2003.
b&.xare, 'C".'J'.b, am'HQ‘.JSton; See,f Lm' Bmf ) ’and

Stuart, , JJ.,

I Robert G, Esdale, Sr., as Glork of the Supreme Court
. of Alabama, do hereby.certify that méu’f)dregolng is

a full, true and correct copy of the Instrument(s

herewith set.out as same appeai(s) of record in sa

. Court. AR ; L
Witnessmyhandmls_[ﬁéyo%&g_‘_zoof)“ :
.. bEtateisrnd

- Cleri, Supreme Court of Alabama
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BEFORE THE BOARD OF DISCIPLINARY APPEALS | Mmoo
~ OF THE ALABAMA STATE BAR Y / S

L f ll;;;‘:lweaéu ’
IN THE MATTER OF: )y | ‘ ‘*Lf,.‘é?u“i\kt /
JAMES H.ARVEY TIPLER, ) B.D.A. NO. 01-02 SRS O
an attorney at law of the State B ) o N 4

) CASE NO. ASB99-267(A)

of Alabama
FINAL ORDER

The Re3pondent appeals to this Board a dec1310n of Panel III of the D1sc1phnary
Board of the Alabama State Bar fmdmg him guﬂty of a v1olanon of Rule 1. 15(c) of the
Alabama Rules of Professxonal Conduct Thxs Rule prov1des as follows

”Rule 1.15 (c) Safekeepmg Property: When i in the course of representahon

- alawyerisin possession of property in which both the lawyer and another
'Person claim interest, the property shall be kept separate by the lawyer
unul there is an accounting and a severance of their interests. If a dispute
anses concermng their respective mterests, the portionin dispute shall be
kept separate by the lawyer unt:l the dxspute is resolved ” -

"1‘1-.15 Order is 1ssued after the Board has cons1dered the bnefs of the parhes, revxewed the '
record as a whole and heard oral argument. The scope and standard of revxew of this
Board is set forth in Rule 5. 1(d) Rules of DlSClphnary Procedure as fol]ows

"Rule 5 1(d) Scope and Standard of Revxew.

- All proceedmgs filed with the Board of Dlscxplmary Appeals shall be
conducted as herein prov:ded When proceedings before the Board of
stc:plmary Appeals are conducted, the board of Disciplinary Appeals
shall affirm the decision under review unless it determines that, based on

. the record as awhole, the findings of fact are clearly erroneous or that the
form or extent of discipline imposed, when considered under the Alabama |

r 4

1
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Standards for 1rnposmg lawyer d1sc1p1me (1) bears no relation to the
conduct, (2) is mamfestly excessive or insufficient in relation to the needs '
and protectlon of the public, the profession, or the administration of
justice, or (3) is arbitrary and capricious. No error shall be predicated on
any ground not presented to the Disciplinary Board or the DlSClplu\ary L
. Commission. In affirming, reversing or modifying a decision or order, the -
" Board of Disciplinary Appeals shall specifically state the reason(s) for its .
conclus:on(s) and the legal basis on which it rehes ,

- Pr;or to oral argument the Respondent presented for revxew the foﬁowmg xseues

| ’(1) Based on the record as a who]e the fmdmgs of- v:olahon of Rule 1.15(c) by 4‘ y

‘anel ;II was c]early erroneous, and | x

(2) The pgmshment imposed by Panel III ﬁas. mar_xifeeﬂy excessive in feletion to ‘.

ﬁe neede ahdprotech‘ofl of the public-, the lorofession, and the administx"ati_oi:\' of iuétice. ;
B'eca’use of questions raised by mer;lbers of this Boaf d during oral arglment ﬁte
Respondent submztted a thlrd issue and made a ”Supplemental Argument” Whlch ralsed
‘or.the fxrst time a new issue. The Supplemental Argument contended that the conduct of
.he Respondent d1d not anse "dunng the course of representahon as set forth in Rule

1.15(c). |

Since this argument was not raised prior to this appeal, according to Rule 5 l(d)

Rules of Dlsaplmar}’ Procedure, it should not be considered by tlus Board However, |

the interest of making 2 complete review of the issues raised we will address this .

argument.
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ISSUE I

.ased on the record as a whole the fmdmgs of v1olahon of Rule 1 15(c) by Panel ln was

learly ‘erroneous.

The Respondent argues that the ﬁndmgs of the D1saphnary Board based upon the

ecord as a whole are clearly erroneous. We dxsagree The record mdxcates that the f -

{espondent only became mvo]ved in t}us case after the case was referred to hxs father by
mother attorney 'I'here was a written a greement regardm g the d1v1sron of attomey’ s fees |
between the Respondent and the refernng attorney More than fxve and one-half years
passed followmg thls agreement and 'I{‘espondent at no tune dlsputed l'us obhgahons ‘
under the agreement regardmg the dnnsxon of attorney s fees It was not until after the
money was recezved by the Respondent that any problems or concerns arose

A revxew of the record reveals that the Respondent never voiced or otherwxse
eommumcated any concern or other problem mth the referrmg attorney until a.fter the |
h\temal Revenue servxce and the State Departrnent of Revenue levied and removed from . )
the proceeds of the verdict monies owed by the Re8pondent to these agencxes while they

were st:dl in the possessmn of the Judgment debtor The Respondent acknowledged that

he expected to pay a referral fee untﬂ he reahzed there nught be some problerns w:th hnn o

and the refemng attorney ‘and the Alabama State Bar if he d1d (See 195-‘197) However, S

the’ Respondent never contacted the Bar for adwce desplte the prowsmns of Rule 18 of the

Rules of Disciplmary Procedures which provxde_: ,

rs
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#+RULE 18. CONDUCT NOT SUBJECT TO DISCIPLINARY ACTION.

If, before engaging in a particular course of conduct, a lawyer makesafull
and fair disclosure, in writing, to the General Counsel, and receives
therefrom a written opinion, concurred in by the Disciplinary Commission,
thatthe proposed conduct is permlssxble, such conductshallnot be sub]ect -

. to d:sc:phnary action.”

The Order by Panel III finds from the testxmony and areview of the exhxb:ls that the '
espondent had a pressmg need for the sub)ect funds and wou]d not have been able to
isily meet l-us debt obligations if he pazd the re.fen-mg fu.m ng en the aCtlons of the -
1ternal Revenue Service and the State Department of Revenue. Our review ’ of the record AA
rads us to the same conclusxon. | |

Thus, we cannot, fmd that the decision of Panel Il was ”clearly erreneens under '
he evxdence presented and we cannot reverse on thJs bas1s S

ISSUE I

(he punishment imposed by Panel III was mamfestly excessive in relation to the needs |
md Protect:on of the publlc the profession and the administration of justice. :

~ The decxsxon entered by Panel I suspended Mr. Tipler for 91 days but afforded the 5
Respondent the opportumty to deposit $487,714.80 into }us trust account within 30 days |
following the date of the Order. Since the Respondent had testified dunng the course of
the hearing that the reason he had not pald the referral fee to the refernng attorney was : ‘
that the had found h.m‘lself in a dilemma and that he beheved that there was a reasonable
poss'ibility that the Bar mlght bnng an.achon agamst him for paying a _referral fee a.nd had

further testified that he had the capability of paying the fee and would pay the fee, it

”

4
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>ears Panel 11, in its decrswn, afforded the Respondent the opportunity to rmtxgat his
e

mshrnent ‘The Order provided that 1f the Respondent depos1ted the dxsputed

oceeds to }us attorney’s.trust.account within 30 days the suspensmn would have been
ly 30. da’ys‘ The effect of the Order afforded the Respondent an opportumty'to dowhat
had tesufxed hecoulddo. | e
The report 1ssued by Panel I outhnes in great detarl the factors set forth in Rules
4 5 6, 7 and 8 of the Alabama Standards for Imposmg Law Drsc:phne and that it made
»ecrf:c fmdmgs consrstent w:th those standards ‘The Order found the Respondent had .
ree aggravatmg factors and no rmt:gatmg factors The fonn or extent of dlscxphne
1posed bore a d1rect relatons}up to Respondent s conduct was not marufestly excessrve,
2d was nerther arbltra-f}’ nor capnaous : i |
| T}us Board does not believe that the pumshment imposed by Panel IIT amounts to
" e‘ “ death penalty and therefore should be reversed.' On the contrary we fmd that the
d in tl-us case and the reasoned Order entered by the Heanng Officer of Panel I - :

x¢or
uefu]]y outhnms the review and apphcabons of the standards set forth by the Rules

hould not be drsturbed
IssU_E in o

'he conduct complamed of in this case drd not arise in the course of representat:o £
n o :

l chent as provrded in Rule1 15(c).
Even though the provxsxons of Rule 5. 1(d) Prov1de that t.'rus Board should not

onsider any error predxcated on any ground not presented to the Dlsc1phnary Board or

r g



- -
the D1sc1phnary Comimission, we have considered the facts in this case to detemune ..
whether or not the Respondent s conduct in faﬂmg to disburse or escrow the dxsputed |

proceeds thh the referringlawyer arose out of the course of representatxon of a chent We

beheve that a reasonable readmg of the provisions of Rule 5. l(c) must ]ead to the :

conclusion that the lawyer s representauon of a chent begms at the t1me he undertakes

representatlon and continues untﬂ such t:me as all terms and condluons esta'bhshed under
the contract of employment are concluded or. modﬁzed in a manner consmtent w:(th the )
Rules of Professmnal Conduct, In our vxew,ithe Respondent s representatxon would have

continued unnl such tzme as the ‘tem,_Of the ‘original agreement | surrounding the :
R eep ondent‘s employment were perfortned or -the dispute was reeoived by sojzn'ej
appropnate tnbuna.l The d1sputed proceeds shou]d have been held in escrow or trust |
untll such time as the matter was concluded The actlons of the Respondent in umlaterally
d_tsposmg of all of the attorney s fees in our view arose out of the course of representauon
of a client.

We affxrm the March 22, 2001 Order of the stc:xphnary Board in that the Board’ -
* finaings of fact are not‘clearly erroneous. ' Also, we fmd ‘that the for_m or extent of.
discipline imposed, a suspension fo‘r- m'nety-one days, boi-e a direct 'felations'hip to
'Respondent s conduct, was not mamfestly excessive, and was neither arbxu'ary nor
capnaous Further, we e find that the Respondent s conduct that was the basxs of the
| discipline imposed by the DISCJPImary Board arose in the course of representabon as is

contemplated in Ru.le 1.15(c) of the Rules of Professional Conduct.

6
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‘ dams and Frankhn concur; Davis and Melton d1d not participate.

. Done this the ___‘_ﬁ:“L‘Jday of ]une, 2002

: .Board of stcxplmary Appeals
Alabama State Bar -
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RULE 1.15 :
SAFEKEEPING PROPERTY

(8) A lawyer shall hold the property of clients or third persons that is in a lawyer's possession in -
connection with a representation separate from the lawyer's own property. Funds shall be kept in
a separate account maintained in the state where the lawyer's office is situated, or elsewhere with
the consent of the client or third person. No personal funds of a lawyer shall ever be deposited in
such a trust account, except (1) unearned attorney fees that are being held until earned, and (2)
funds. sufficient to cover maintenance fees, such as service charges, on the account. Interest, if any,
_om funds, less fees charged to the account, other than overdraft and returned item charges, shall
belong to the client or third person, except as provided in Rule 1.15(g), and the lawyer shall have
no right or claim to the interest. Other property shall be identified as such and appropriately -
safeguarded. Complete records of such account funds and other property shall be kept by the -
lawyer and shall be preserved for six (6) years after termination of the representation. B

A lawyer shall designate all such trust accounts, whether general or specific, as well as deposit

slips and all checks drawn thereon, as either an "Attorney Trust Account,"” an "Attorney Escrow
Account,” or an "Attorney Fiduciary.Account.”" A lawyer shall designate all business accounts, as
well as other deposit slips and all checks drawn thereon, as a ""Business Account," a "Professional
Account,” an "Office Account," a "General Account,” a "Payroll Account,” or a "Regular
Account.”" However, nothing in this Rule shall prohibit a lawyer.from using any additional
description or designation for a specific business or trust account, including, for example,

fiduciary accounts maintained by the lawyer as executor, guardian, trustee, receiver, or agent or

. in any other fiduciary capaci?y. '

' (b) Upon receiving funds or other property in which a client or third person has an interest from a
source other than the client or the third person, a lawyer shall promptly notify the client or third
person. Except as stated in this Rule or otherwise permitted by law or by agreement with the
client, a lJawyer shall promptly deliver to the client or third person any funds or other property
that the client or third person is entitled to receive and, upon request by the client or third person,
shall promptly render a full accounting regarding that property. -

'(c) When in the course of representation a lawyer is in possession of property in which both the
lawyer and another person claim interests, the property shall be kept separate by the lawyer until

there is an accounting and a severance of their interests. If a dispute arises concerning their’ :

respective interests, the portion.in dispute sh_all be kept separate by the lawyer until the dispute is

resolved. -

(d) A lawyer shall not make disbursements of a client's funds from separate accounts containing
the funds of more than one client unless the client's funds are collected funds; provided, however,
that if a lawyer has a reasonable and prudent belief that a deposit of an instrument payable at or
through a bank representing the client's funds will be collected promptly, then the lawyer may, at .
the Jawyer's own risk, disburse uncollected client's funds. If collection does not occur, then the
lawyer shall, as soon as practical, but in no event more than five (5) working days after notice of
non-collection, replace the funds in the separate account. o ‘

(e) A lawyer shall request that the financial institution where the lawyer maintains a trust account
file a report to the Office of General Counsel of the Alabama State Bar in every instance where a
properly payable item or order to pay is presented against a lawyer's trust account with L
insufficient funds to pay the item or order when presented and either (1) the item or payment -
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o;der is returned because there u.¢ insufficient funds in the account-t. _ay the item or order or,

(2) if the request is honored by the financial institution, any overdraft created thereby is not paid
within three (3) business days of the date the financial institution sends notification of the _
overdraft to the lJawyer. The report of the financial institution shall contain the same information,
or a copy of that information, forwarded to the lawyer who presented the item or.order. o

A lawyer shall enter into an agreement with the financial institution that holds the lawyer's trust
‘account pursuant to which the financial institution agrees to file the report required by this Rule.
Every lawyer shall have the duty to assure that bis or ber trust accounts maintsined witha -
financial institution in Alabama are pursuant to such an agreement. This duty belongs to the .
lawyer and not to the financial institution. The filing of a report with the Office of General
Counsel pursuant to this paragraph shall constitute a proper basis for an investigation by the .
Office of General Counsel of the lawyer who is the subject of the report, pursuant to the Alabama
Rules of Disciplinary Procedure. Nothing in this Rule shall preclude a financial institution from
charging a lawyer or a law firm a fée for producing the report and maintaining the records
required by this Rule. Every lawyer and law firm maintaining a trust account in Alabama shall
hereby be conclusively deemed to have consented to the reporting and production requirements
mandated by this Rule and shall hold harmless the financial institution for its compliance with the
aforesaid reporting and production requirements. Neither the agreement with the financial. ~ -
institution nor the reporting or production of records by a financial institution made pursuant to
this Rule shall be deemed to create in the financial institution a duty to exercise a standard of care
or a contract with third parties that may sustain a loss as a result of a lJawyer's overdrawing a’

trust account.

A lawyer shall not fail to produce any of the records required to be maintained by these Rules at
the request of the Office of General Counsel, the Disciplinary Commission, or the Disciplinary
Board. This obligation shall be in addition to, and pot in lieu of, any other requirements of the
Rules of Professional Conduct or Rules of Disciplinary ' e
Procedure for the production of documents and evidence. - .

(f) A lawyer, except a lawyer ot engaged in active practice pursuant to Alabama Code 1978,
Sections 34-3-17 and -18, shall maintain a separate account to hold funds of a client. If a lawyer
does not hold funds for 2 client, then he or she shall give written notice to the Secretary of the
Alabama State Bar that the lawyer will not maintain such an account. A lawyer must so advise the
'Secretary of the Alabama State Bar within six (6) months of admission to practice or of a practice
return to active practice. A lawyer who has previously given the notice required by this paragraph.
- shall revoke that notice immediately upon establishing a separate account to hold the funds of a
client by giving a written notice of revocation to the Secretary of the Alabama State Bar., - -

(g) Unless a lawyer shall b.ave given the notice specified in Rule 1.15(h), a lawyer shall hold the R
funds of a client or of a third person that are nominal in amount or that the lawyer expects to be
held for a short period in one or more interest-bearing deposit accounts maintained at a bank,
savings bank, savings and Joan association, or credit union, whose deposits are insured byan
agency of the federal government. A lawyer shall use the account only for the purpose of holding
funds of clients or third persons that are nominal in amount or that the lawyer expects to be held
in the account for a short period. The account shall be maintained under a written agreement with
the depository that provides, among other things, that the depository (1) will not permit the
lawyer to receive any interest, (2) will remit interest, less fees charged to the account (other than
overdraft and return item charges), at least quarterly to the Alabama Law Foundation or the
Alabama Civil Justice Foundation, as the lawyer shall designate, (3) will transmit with each
remittance a statement reflecting the name in which the account is maintained and the amount of
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aterest renitted, with a copy to thc fawyer, and (4) will R
provide inform. .ontot

‘oundation or the Alabama Civil Justice Foundatlon, as appropnate, as to theor;Zﬁ:aiizao?aw

nterat on the account.

h) A Iawyer, or a law firm on behalf of its la ers as disclose

Jotice to the Secretary of the Alabama State ‘I;Zr that the lsw;e:'ndtohees ]x‘:)tt‘fxel’ten:ualytf l:a:;men
nterest-bearing account otherwise required by Rule 1.15(g). This notice must be given w ‘;::; o

6) months of the lawyer's admission to practice or return to active practice, and ma latl n six
ziven during the pernod between April 1 and June 1 of each year, to be eﬂ'ec,twe as o{ J er only be
notice shall remain in effect until revoked or cbanged by the lawyer, or by a law firm lln: 1. The
its lawyers. Notice given by a lawyer or law firm in compliance with prior DR 9-102(1)"'13 chalf of
Executive Director of the Alabama State Bar, that the lawyer or law firm Opted not t») (3) to-the

the interest-bearing account reqmred by pl“lOl“ DR 9-102(D)(2), shall remain effective :;:l::;:in

mnual repetmon.

{)- All mterest transnntted to and received by the Alabam L ‘
[g) shall be dlstnbuted by it for orne or more of the follown:g ;:rgoo;':‘f.'atmn pursuant to Rnle 1. 15 ‘

(l) to provzdc legal ald to the poor
(2) to provide law student loans,
(3) to prov:de for the admlmstratlon of justlce, :

(4) to provnde law-related educatnonal programs to the public,

(5) to help mamtam public law lnbrancs,
(6) to help mamtam 2 cheut security fund

(7) to help mamtam an lnqlllry tnbunal' and

(8) for such other programs for the benef t of the ubhc th S
Alabama spec lfically 4 ppr oves from time to tlme.p as the Supreme Court of the State of .

(§)) All mterest transxmtted to and recelved by the Alabomo Civil J }
Rule 1. lS(g) shall be dnstrlbuted by tt for one or more of the f:l';ow‘;;:c;ul:-;‘;?;?t_wn P\lrsuant t" '

(1) to provnde fmaucxal asszstance to orgamzanons or groups providing a:d

or ussnstance to: _
(s) underprivileged children;

(b) ifaumatigéu} injured children or adults;
(c) the ne_ed-y;‘

(d) handicdpped children or adults; or

(¢) drugand alcohol rehabilitation programs.
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') To be used in such other progr._ss for the benefit of the public as th ¥upreme Court of the

tate of Alabama specifically approves from time to time.

k) A lawyer shall rfot.fail to prod}:ce_, at the request of the Office of General Counsel, the
disciplinary Commission oY the Disciplinary Board, any of the records required to be msintained
y these Rules. This obligation shall be in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other requireme ined.
be Rules of Professional Conduct or Rules of Disciplinary Procedure for the Produc?ion of ntsof

locuments and evidence. :

e

- COMMENT

3asis or Rate of Fee l' s , . S S o
Vhen the lawyer has regularly represented a client, they ordinarily will have evolved &  underst

. . . . ! / f m [
:oncemning the basis or rate of the fge. In a new client-lawyer relationship, however; anu:;demm ‘
o the fee should be pr omptly established. It is not necessary to recite all the factors that underlie the a
»asis of the fee, but only those that are directly involved in its computation. It is sufficient, for "
o state that thie basic rate is an hourly charge or a fixed amount or an estimated amount, or to ide:am. nple, _
he factors that may be taken into account in finally fixing the fee. When developments p) '}tlfy R
epresentation that render an earlier estimate substantially inaccurate, a revised esti mshommdl:'leng the -
yrovided to the client. A v}:nttetx}: statement concerning the fee reduces the possibility of =~ -
nisunderstanding. Furnishing the client with a simple memorandum or a co wvers crictorman
fee schedule is sufficient ifthe_basis or rate of the fee is set forth, Py of ﬂ"e‘ lawYcﬂ"Mmary.

Ferms of Payment d ‘ o o : :
A lawyer may require advance payment of a fee, but is obliged to return any une portion. See Ru
1.16(d). A lawyer may ?cccpt property in payment for servi%es, such as an zwne;a;}?i;digot‘erxu'ez:n'iixs o> Rle
snterprise, providing th.x_s d?cs not involve acquisition of a proprietary interest in the cause.of act;m
subject matter of the litigation contrary to Rule 1.80(j). However, a fee paid in property mstead t? 9 o
money may be subject to spec.lal scrutiny because it involves questions concemning both the val " f
services and the lawyer’s special knowledge of the value of the property. e e o the

An agreement may not be made whose terms might induce the lawyer improperl < L
the client or perform them in a way contrary to the client's intcres‘tt’yFor . )famI;: ,yatfé fvt;r:ﬂ shs:ur;’:lm foxf
enter into an agreement whereby services are to be provided only up to a stated amount when it i,n°.t :
foreseeable that more extensive services probably will be required, unless the situation is adequate
explained to the client. Otherwise, the client might have to bargain for further assistance in t;!; v dl:'t

a proceeding or transaction. However, it is proper to define the extent of services in light of thc!:;‘]li v t'Of
ability to pay. A lawyer should not exploit a fee arrangement based primarily on hourly charges byen s
wasteful procedures. When there is doubt whether a contingent fee is consistent with the client's bestusmg .
interest, the lawyer should offer the client alternative bases for the fee and explain their implicati T
Applicable law may impose limitations on contingent fees, such as a ceiling on the pércen ‘1;8 < ons.

Division of Fee : 'b’lj' R , )
A division of fee is a single billing to a client covering the fee of two or mo o S
same firm. A division of fee facilitates association of %nore than one lawyerrifl ]:Yn};tr:rvivl}mw?u{cc; n Eg:he
alone could serve the client as we_ll3 and most often is used when the fee is contingent and the di\:;es er
between a referring lawyer and a trial specialist. Paragraphs (e)(1)(a) and (b) permit the lawyers i sionis
type of mattéf to divide a _fqe on either the basis of the proportion of services they'r.ender o:-vyby inany -
agreement between the parpcrpating lawyers if all assume responsibility for the repfesema tion .
whole and the client is advised and does not object. Paragraph (e)(1)(c) permits the lawyers on :s a
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::)ntingenoy fee matter to divide th. _e without restriction other than disck  re to the client. Paragraphs
(e)(2) and (3) do not require disclosure to the client of the share that each lawyer is to receive. However,
Rule 1.5(b) does require the extent of the division to be disclosed upon request. Joint responsibility for
the representation entails the obligations stated in Rule 5.1 for purposes of the matter involved.. . -
Pa‘ragraph' (e)(4) requires that tloae total fee of both lawyers not be clearly excessive. That the total
percentage applicable to a contingency fee arrangement is increased when a matter is referred does not
indicate that the fee is excessive. Nor is excessiveness shown merely because the receiving lawyer

would have accepted the matter for a lesser total fee had that lawyer been the only lawyer receiving a
Disputes over Fees . o o ' ' ‘
If a procedure has been established for resolution of fee disputes, such as an arbitration or mediation ‘
2 dure established by the bar, the lawyer should conscientiously consider submitting to it. Law may =~
prescribe a procedure for determining a lawyer's fee, for example, in representation of an executor.or
administrator, a class or a person entitled to a reasonable fee as part of the measure of damages. The
lawyer entitled to such a fee and a lawyer representing another party concemned with the fee should.
comply with the prescribed procedure. T

Fees for Indigent Representation'. - S -

Lawyers appointed by a court to represent indigent criminal defendants are typically paid by the
government, under various state or federal programs providing for the representation of indigent
criminal defendants. When a criminal defendant, upon the basis of indigency, receives representation by,
a lawyer through a court appointment, the lawyer may not accept any fee from the defendant or from
anyone acting on behalf of the defendant, unless the lawyer obtains the prior approval of the court. This
prohibition prevents the defenda{xt from abusing the system of court appointments. Furthermore, a
lawyer who accepts a court appointment does so with the expectation that any fee in excess of the
amount approved through the appointment system will be subject to further scrutiny by the court. When
a criminal defendant is indigent at the time of appointment but is later able, through family, friends or
.other sources, to pay a fee to the lawyer, the lawyer may deposit the proffered fee, which may be kept
separately in trust according to the Rules regulating the holding of property for clients or third persons.
When the appointing court approves the acceptance of a fee from the defendant or on his behalf, then the
Rules generally applicable to the disbursement of such property or funds apply. Otherwise the fee shall.

be disbursed first as the appointing court directs.
COMMENT TO RULE 1.15 AS AMENDED EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 1997

In addition to making sfyl-istic changes, the amendment added the second paragrapﬁ in section (a) and
added section (e) and section (k). It also added a sentence to the first paragraph of section (a) to set out
the conditions under which a lawyer can deposit personal funds into a trust account. ,

COMPARISON WITH FORMER ALABAMA CODE OF PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY
With regard to paragraph (a), DR 9-102(A) provided that "funds of clients" are to be keptinan = - .
jdentifiable bank account in the state in which the lawyer's office is situated. DR 9-102(B)(2) provided
that a lawyer shall "identify and label securities and properties of a client . . . and place them in . . .
safekeeping - . . . "DR 9-102(B)(3) required that a lawyer "maintain complete records of all funds, -
securities, and other properties of a client. . .. "Paragraph (a) extends these requirements to property of
a third person that is in the lawyer's possession in connection with the representation. '

Paragraph (b) is substantially similarto DR 9-102(B)( 1), (3) and (4).

12/15/03
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BEFORE THE DISCIPLINARY BOARD OF THE S

ALABAMA STATE BAR
IN THE MATTER OF y e
JAMES HARVEY TIPLER § ASBOO-102(4)
AN ATTORNEY AT LAW §
IN THE STATE OF ALABAMA %

REPORT AND ORDER

THIS MATTER came before the Disciplinary Board of the Alabama State Bar, Panel TII, on
November 12,2002. The Respondent was present and represented by George Beck, Jr. and David B.
Byme, Jr. and the Alabama State Bar was represented byNﬁIton L. Moss ‘The Panel members were Leon
Garrett, alayperson, Commissioners Cecilia Collins, Louis Colley, Charles Langley and JeffreyKelley.
Hearing Officer was James S. Wérd. R |

L

After full hearing of the testimony ore tenus and the receipt and consideration of exhibits, the panel
finds the following charges have bgenproved by clear and convincing evidence: Charge X1 - Rule 8.4 (d)
ARC P. and Charge XII - Rule é.4 (e AR.CP. This‘ﬁnding of guiltis based upon Paragraph 7 of the

Complaint with the exception of the allegation concerning the Respondent’s representation of Candi Lyons

onachild custodymatter. The Respondent is found not guilty of all the remaining charges of the Complaint.

The vote was unanimous of all charges.

The Panel found that Respondent represented Candi Lyons, who worked as a dancer at the “Show

& Tell”, an adultbar or strip club, on a charge of aggravated assault. The Respondent charged Ms Lyons

1
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afee 0f$2,300.00 dollars and entered into an agreement with her that she would be allowed a “creditof
$200.00 for each time she engagea insex with Respondent” and a “$400.00 credit if she arranged for other
females to have sex with him.” Respondent admitted the existence of this agreement.

ThePanel reviewed avideotépe of Respondent and Ms. Lyons discussing the above-referenced
fee agreement, the remaining legal fees due and how they were goingtobepaid. The videofape confirms
the fee agreement referenced above. | |

‘The Respondent admitted he engaged in sex thh Ms. Lyons and another femél’e asameansof
crediting his bill for legal services as explained above. This was corroborated by the videotape. Further,
Respondent admitted that his actions in this regard were morally and ethically Wrong and improper.
Respondent admitted that his conduct in this regard has hurt the Alabama State Bar and that his conduct
was ;10t trustworthy to the Bar. Respondent admitted that it was unethical to exchange sex for fees.

Thé panel] also finds significant that an expert witness who testified mjliesbondent’s‘behalf, Df.
Daniel Goldstine, alicensed psychologist in the state of California, admitted that Respondent “engagedin
high risk behavior” and was not condoning what he considered highly inappropriétebehavior. Asamatter
of fact, Dr. Goldstine admitted that Respondent “engaged in behavior way outside his code of conduct.

II.

As to the charges, the Panelvhas considered the factors set out in Rules 3,4,5,6,7 and 8 of the

Alabama Standards for Imposing Lawyer Discipline to the extent modified by the consideratioﬁ of Rules

-8 and 9 as set out in the following sections.



\_ L4 uullbd

7

In order to adjudge the appropriate disciplinary sanction, the Pane] has considered those factors
constituting aggravation as set out in the standards and makes the following findings:
A. Prior disciplinary offenses - The Panel finds that Respondent has a history of prior

disciplinary offenses both with this Bar and the Florida State Bar where he is also licensed.

B. Dishoﬁest or selfish motive - The Panel':'ﬁnds that Respondent’s actions and his
arrangement of trading sex for legal fees was selfish.
| C. A pattern of misconduct - Not applicable.
D. Multiple offenses - Not applicablle.
E. ' Bad faith obstruction of the disciplinary proceedings by intentionally failing ;co comply with
Rules or Orde;g of the disciplinary agency - Not applicable.
F. Suﬁmission of false evidence, falseéfétements or other deceptive practices during the
disciplinary process - Not applicable.
G. Refusal to acknowledge wrongful nature of conduct - Not applicable.
H. Vulnerability of v10t1m - Tile Pane] finds that Ms. Lyons was vulnerable. She was eightceg
(18) years old at the time fhe criminal charges were filed and she was already a mother.
She was arrested for a serious felony offense and viewed Respondent as her o‘nly.way to
resolve her criminal case and bereleased from jail. The Panel finds that Respoﬁdent took
advantage of Ms. Lyons’ young age and circumstances.
L Substantial experience in the practice 6f law- The Panel finds that the Respondent is very-

experienced in the practice of law.

3



J. Indifference to making restitution - Not applicable.
Iv.
The Panel has considered the following mitigating circumstances:
A. Absence of prior disciplinary record - This circumstance does not appiy'in that
Respondent has a prior history of disciplinafy offenses. (See Aggravating Circumstance
A above). | | |
B. Absence of dishonest or selfish moﬁve. Mﬁle the Panel does not find any dishonest

motive, Respondent was motivated by selfishness. (See Aggravating Circumstance B

above).

C.  Personal or emotional problems - Not applicable.

D. Timely good faith effprt to make restitution or to rectify consequences of misconduct - Not
applicable. |

E. - Fulland free cﬁsclosuxe to disciplinairyboard ar cooperative attitude towards proceedings -
ThePanel finds that Respondent and his counsel were cooperative during the pendency
of these proceedings.

F. Inexperience in the practice of law - Not applicable.

G. Charaqter or reputation - Not applicable.

H. Physical or mental disability or impairment - Not applicable.

L Delay in disciplinary proceedingé - Not applicable.

J. Interim rehabilitation - Not applicable.

K. Imposition of other penalties or discipline - Not applicable.

4
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L. Remorse - Not applicable.
M.  Remoteness of prior offenses - This circumstance applies only to the most recent
disciplinary offenses involving Respondent which are a matter of record.
V.

CONCLUSION |
Based ui)on all the foregoing, it is the judgmentvof Disciplinary Board, Panel III, that the
Rgspondcnt attorney, James Harvey Tipler, be suspended from the practice of law for a period of fifteen
(1}5) months. Itisthe furtherjudgment ofthis Panel that as a condition to anyreinstatement Respondent

sit for and pass a professional responsibility examination.

- Inaddition, the Respondent attorney shall be assessed for all costs, including, but notnecessarily
limited to, cost of publication of public noti;;es incidentalito these proceedings and this heaﬁng; and, an
- administrative fee in the amount of Seven HundredvFifty dollars ($750.00) is assessed against the |
Respondent in accordance with Rule 33(d)(9) of the Rules of Disciplinary Procedure.

All Panel mémbers concur.

Made and Entered into this ,g day of December, 2002.

/7

James S. Ward isciplinary Heanng Officer
D1sc1phnary oard, Panel III

Alabama State Bar

Post Office Box 671

Montgomery, Alabama 36101

(334) 269-1515
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Ihereby certifythat a copy of the foregoing Order was served upon James Harvey Tipler, through
his attorney of record, George Beck, Jr., Post Office Box 5019, Montgomery, Alabama 36101 ;and,
David B. Byme, Jr., Post Office Box 2069, Montgomery, Alabama 36102, by facsimile and by United

States Mail, postage prepaid, on this the _{ _day of December, 2002.

7

James S (Ward isciplTnar% g Officer
Disciplinary Board, Panel III '
Alabama Sfate Bar
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BEFORE THE DISCIPLINARY BOARD OF THE DEC ]
ALABAMA STATE BAR ! TRy !
IN THE MATTER OF |
_ ' )
JTAMES HARVEY TIPLER ) ASB 00-102(A)
o )
AN ATTORNEY AT LAW )
| R )
IN THB STATE OF ALABAMA )

REPORT AND ORDER

THIS MATTER came beflore the Disciplinary Bourd of the Alubama State Bar, Panel m, on

November 12,2002, The Respondent was presentand-tepresentedby George Beckyhrmmd David B

Bymc, Jr. and the Alabama State Bar was represented by Milton L. Moss, The Pancl members were Leon
Garett, alayperson, Commissioners CeciliaCollins, Louis Colley, Charles Langley and Jeffrey Kelley.
chring Officer was James S. Ward,
| I,

Afler full hearing of the tostimony oretenus and the rcdcipt and consideration of exhibits, the panel
(inds the following charpes h:ivé been proved by clear and convincing evidence: Charge X1 - Rule 8.4 (d)
ARC.P. zind Ch,ﬁrgé Xl1-Rule8.4(g) A.R.C.P. This finding of guilt isbased upon Paragraph 7 olthe
Complaint with theexception of the allegation conceming the Respondent’s representati ;m of Candi Lyons
onachild custody matter. The Respondent is found ‘not guiltyofall the reﬁwaining charges of the Complaint.
The vote was unanimous of all charges.

The Panc] found that Respondent represented Candi Lyons, who worked as 4 dancer at the *Show
& Tell”, an adult bar or strip club, ona charpe ofaggravated assault. ‘The Respondcui charged Ms. Lyons

1
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a fee 0£$2,300.00 dollars and entered into an agreement with her that she would be allowed u “credit of
$200.00 for cach time she engaged in sex with Respondent™ and a “$400.00 credit if she arranged for other
emales to have sex with him.” Rospondent admitted tho existence of this agreement.

The Panel reviewed a videotape of Respondent and Ms. Lyons discussing the above-referenced

~ feeagreement, the remuining legal fees due and how they were going to be paid. The vidcotape confirms

the fee agreement referonced above.
The Respondent admitted he engaged in sex with Ms. Lyons and another femaleasameansof

crediting his bill for legal services as explained above. This was carroborated by the videotape. Further,

__Respondent admitied that his actions in this regard were morally and ethically wrong-and-improper——— -

Respondent admitied that his conduct inthis regard has hurt the Alabama State Bar and (hat his condue

‘was not trustworthy to the Bar. Respondent admitfed that it was unethical to exchange sex for fees.

The panel also finds significant that an expert witness who testificd in Respondent’s behalf, Dr,
Danicl Goldstine, alicensed psychologist in the state of Califomia, admitted that Respondent “zngaged in
high risk behavior” and was not condoning what he considered highly inappmpﬁatebehewit)r.. Asamatier
of fact, Dr. Goldstine admitted that Respondent “engaged in behavior way outside his code of canduct.
| 11,
Asto the charges, the Panel has considered the factors set out in Rules 3,4,5,6,7 and 8 of the
Alabama Standards fof Imposing Lawyer Discipling to the extent modified by the consideration of Rules

8 and 9 as set out in the following seclions.

ITI.

[0S
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Inorder to adjudge the appropriate disciplinary sanction, the Panel has considered those factors
constituting aggravation as set out in the standards and makes the following findings:
A Prior disciplinary offenses - The Panel finds that Respondent has a history of prior

disciplinary offenses hoth with this Bar and the Florida State Bar where he is also licensed.

B. Dishonest or selfish motive - The Panel finds that Respondent’s ac.ti'ovns and his
arrangement of trading sex for tegal fees was sclfish.

C. A pattemn of misconduct - Not applicable,

D. Mulliple offenses - Not Aapplicablo. : S . Tt

E. Bad faith ebstruction of the disciplinary proceedings by intentionally failing to comply with
Rules or Orders of (he disciplinary agency - Not applicaﬁlc.:

F. Submission of false evidence, falsc statements ar other deceptive 1Jradtices during the
disciplinary p.rocess_ - Not applicable.

G.  Refitsal o ‘ac:know}edge wrongful nature of conduct - Not applicable.

1L Vulnerability of victim - The Pancl [inds thatMs. Lyons was vulnerable, Sho was éightcen
(18) years old st the time the criminal charges were filed and she was already amother.
She was arrested for a serious felony offense and viewed Respondent as het only way to
resolve her criminal case and be released (rom jail, The Panel finds that Respondent took
advantage of Ms, tyons’ ydqng age and circurnstances,

I. Substantial experiencein the practice of law - The Panel finds that the Réspondent ibs very

experienced in the practice of law,

3
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1.

TndifTerence to making restitution - Not applicable,

1V,

The Pane! has considered the following miligating circumstances:

A.

Ahsence of pﬁér diseiplinary record - This circumstance docs not apply in that
Respondent has a prior history of disciplinary offenses. (See Aggravating Circumstance
A above). .

Absence of dishonest or sclfish motive. While the Panél does not find any dishonest
motive, Respondent was motivaled by selfishness. (See Aggravating Circumstance B
above), : T
Personal or emotional problems - Not applicable.

Timely good faith effort tomake restitution or to rectify consequences o misconduct - Not
applicable,

Full and free disclosure to disciplinary hoard or cooperative attitude towards proceedings -

The Pancl finds that Respondent and his counsel were cooperative during the pendency

"ol these proceedings.

Incxpcricﬁcc in the practice of law - Not applicable. ‘
Character or reputation - Not applicable.

Physical or mental disability or impairment - Not applicable.
Delay in disciplinary proceedings - Not applicable.
Interim rehabilitation - Nop ﬁpplicablc.

Tmposition of other penalties or discipline - Not applipahlc.

4

vvx\' BVITVUD A HARY, T, V. 'l'bh’”ﬁ/l‘l‘lll P. 005



vhv, “ve VL UINV] 1o 4y \/Ul\l"“‘HWUN(ﬂAKU, o 'I'l:.'h'“714411 P. 006

L. Remorse - Not applicable.
M.  Remotencss of prior offenses - This circumstance applies only to the mast recent
discipli na'ry offonses involvjng Respondent which are a matter of recbrd.
V.
CONCLUS[ON

Based upon all the foregoing, it is the judgment of Disciplinary Board, Panci ﬂl, tlial the
Rcspdnd ent attorney, James Harvey Tipler, be suspended from the practice oflaw for 4 pedod offifteen
(15) months. Itisthe furtherjudgment ofthis Panol fhat as a conditionto anyrcinstatemcnlRespoﬁde‘nt
sit for and puss a professional responsibility examination. |

In addition, lllie Respondent attomey shafl be assessed for all costs, including, but not necessarily
limited lo, cost o fpublication ofpublic notices incidental to these proceedings and this hearing; und, an
administrative fee in the amount of Seven Hundred Fifty dollars ($75 0.00) is assessed against the
Respondent in accordance with Rule 33(d)(9) of the Rules of Disciplinary Procedure,

All Panel menibers concur,

/
Made and ntered into this & day of December, 2002.

i

James S. Wald isciplinary Hearing Officer
Dtsclplmary oard, Panel 11

Alabama State Bar

Post Office Bax 671

Montgomery, Alabama 36101

(334) 269-1515
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Lherehy ceftifythat a copy ofthe foregoing Order was scrved upon James Harvey Tipler, ﬂuoﬁgh
his attomey of recard, George Beck, Jr., Post Office Box 5019, Montgomery, Alabama 36101; and,

David B. Bymo, Jr., Post Officc Box 2069, M?omery, Alhama 36102, by facsimile and by United

States Mail, pcistage prepaid, on thisthe _(_ day ol‘Decémber, 2002.

s

James S Ward{Bisciphinarptdearihg Officer
Disciplinary Joard, Panel 11T

Alabamgy Stale Bar
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF ALABAMA . . STATER,
February 22, 2005 o 9 TEBAR

In the Matter of ‘ .
' Disciplinary Commission of

James Harvey Tipler, . The Alabama State Bar,
' BDA 02-05/ASB 00-102(A)

Attorney at-Law

ORDER

IT IS ORDERED that James Harvey.Tipler be stricken from
the -Roll of the Supreme Court as an attorney authorized to
practice. law in the courts of Alabama, effective January 7,
2005, for a period of 15 months. ' ’

Nabers, C.J., and See, Harwood, Woodall, Stuart, Smith, Bolin,
and Parker, JJ., concur.

| Robert G. Esdale, Sr., as Clerk of the Supreme Court

of Alabama, do hereby certify that the foregoing is

a full, true and correct copy of the instrument(s)

gerervtvith.set out as same appear(s) of record in said -
ourt. :

Witness my hand t’his.&a_'\'é day of.&‘l&q., 2005,

Srtow SEutatassn O

~ Clerk, Supreme Court of Alabama_
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MICHIE'S ALABAMA RULES
Copyright (c) 2005 Matthew Bender & Company, Inc.,
a member of the LexisNexis Group.
All rights reserved.

* THIS DOCUMENT IS CURRENT THROUGH AMENDMENTS AND NEW RULES
> RECEIVED THROUGH JANUARY 28, 2005 * '
* ANNOTATIONS CURRENT THROUGH FEBRUARY 4, 2005 *

ALABAMA RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT
- MAINTAINING THE INTEGRITY OF THE PROFESSION

ARPC, R 8.4 (2005)

Review Court Orders which may amend this_Rule
- Rule 8.4. Misconduct. |

It is professmnal misconduct for a lawyer to:

(a) Violate or attempt to violate the Rules of Professmnal Conduct, knowingly assist or
induce another to do so, or do so through the acts of another;

(b) Commita ctiminal act that reflects adversely on the lawyer's honesty, trustworthiness
or fitness as a lawyer in other respects;

(c) Engage in conduct invo‘lving dishonesty, fraud, deceit or misrepresentation;
. (d) Engage in conduct that is prejudicial to the administration of justice;
(e) State or imply an ability to influence improperly a government agency or official;

~ (f) Knowingly assist a judge or judicial officer in conduct that is a violation of applicable
Canons of Judicial Ethics or other law; or

(g) Engage in any other conduct that adversely reflects on his fitness to practice law.

NOTES:
* Comment
Many kinds of illegal conduct reflect adversely on fitness to practice law, such as
offenses involving fraud and the offense of willful failure to file an income tax return.
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However, some kinds of offense carry no such implication. Traditionally, the distinction was
drawn in terms of offenses involving "moral turpitude." That concept can be construed to
include offenses concerning some matters of personal morality, such as adultery and
comparable offenses, that have no specific connection to fitness for the practice of law.
Although a lawyer is personally answerable to the entire criminal law, a lawyer should be
professionally answerable only for offenses that indicate lack of those characteristics
relevant to law practice. Offenses involving violence, dishonesty, breach of trust, or serious
interference with the administration of justice are in that category. A pattern of repeated
offenses, even ones of minor significance when considered separately, can 1nd1cate :
indifference to legal obligation. :

A lawyer may refuse to comply with an obl1gat1on imposed by law upon a good faith
belief that no valid obligation exists. The provisions of Rule 1.2(d) concerninga good faith
challenge to the validity, scope, meaning, or application of the law apply to challenges of
legal regulation of the practice of law. :

Lawyers holding public office assume legal responsibilities going beyond those of other
citizens. A lawyer's abuse of public office can suggest an inability to fulfill the professional
role of attorney. The same is true of abuse of positions of private trust such as trustee,
executor, administrator, guardian, agent and officer, director, or manager of a corporat1on or

other organization.

This rule does not repeal, abrogate, or modify Rule 22 of the Alabama Rules of |
Disciplinary Procedure (Interim), which provides for mandatory d1sbarment or suspens10n

under specified circumstances.

Comparison with Former Alabama Code of Professional Responsibility v

With regard to paragraphs (a) through (d), DR 1-102(A) provided that a lawyer shall not:
"(1) Violate a Disciplinary Rule.
"(2) Circumvent a Disciplinary Rule through actions of another.
"(3) Engage in illegal conduct involving moral turpitucle.
"(4) Engage in conduct involving dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or misrepresentation.
"(5) Engage in conduct that is prejudicial to the administration of justice.
"(6) Engage in any other conduct that adversely reflects on his fitness to practice law."

Former DR 7-102(A)(B) prov1ded that "[i]n his representatlon of a client, a Iawyer shall
... (8) Knowingly engage in other illegal conduct... '

Paragraph (e) is substantially similar to DR 9- 101(C)

There is no direct counterpart to paragraph (f) in the former Alabama Code of
Professional Responsibility. EC 7-34 stated in part that "[a] lawyer ... is never justified in
making a gift or a loan to a [judicial officer] except legitimate political campaign



ARPC, R 8.4 rese?
contx:ibutiohs unde}' appropriate circumstances." EC 9-1 stated that a lawyer "should promote
public confidence in our [legal] system and in the legal professidn."

~ Paragraph (g) was not included within the ABA Model Rules, but was carried from the
_ }_foMer Alabam‘a-Code of Professional Responsibility DR 1-102(A)(6).

) CASE NOTES

- Ev1dence -- Insufficient
-~ Evidence -- Sufﬁ01ent

Co- Suspension. '

'v - Illustratlve cases.’

s Ev1dence -- Insufﬁ01ent

| No evidence existed to indicate that attomey from one firm "knowingly assisted"
_ attorney from another firm in violation of this section, and petitioner failed to demonstrate a
* "clear legal right" to additional discovery. Ex parte T erminix Int'l Co., L.P., 736 So. 2d 1092

-_ (Ala 1 998)
- Ev1dence -- Sufﬁcwnt

§ Sufficient evidence was presented at the d1sc1phnary hearing that proved the attorneys'

“advertising practices and the procedures and policies adopted by the defendants adversely
affected their ability to practice law in the manner required by the Rules of Professional
Conduct. Davis v. Alabama State Bar, 676 So. 2d 306 (Ala. 1996).

- Suspens1on

Disciplinary Board's order suspending attorney from practice of law for failure to return
unearned portion of advance retainer was supported by clear and convincing evidence.
It aylor v. Alabama State Bar, 587 So. 2d 1205 (Ala. 1991 )

- Illustrative cases.

| Where the essentlally uncontested facts showed attorney's continuing disregard for his
clients' affairs and appropriation of their money without providing the services for which he

~ was retained, the Board's punishment for this conduct was not too severe. Jackson v.

. Alabama State Bar, 462 So. 2d 365 (Ala. 1985).
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in the Matter of

JAMES HARVEY TIPLER

Case number(s):

03-C-02219; 03-3-02524; 05-J-01274

SIGNATURE OF THE PARTIES

By their signatures below, the parties and their counsel, as applicable, signify their agreement
"with each of the recitations and each of the terms and conditions of this Sﬂpulohon Re Facts,

Conclusions of Law and Disposition.

U A

JAMES HARVEY TIPLER

Date

Dmg////an“

Resg?deni‘s signature /

sz

Print nome

PAUL VIRGO

Respondent’s

I's sf[g/ﬁﬁ‘lure

Print name

s ¢ - e T, ol ina : o
/il YWy dhood [ 2l MICHAEL GLASS
Date Deputy Trial Coungefl’s signature Print name

Actual Suspension

(Stipulation form approved by SBC Executive Committee 10/16/200% Zfevised 12/16/2004)
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in the Matter of - Case number(s):
JAMES HARVEY TIPLER 03-C-02219; 03-J3~02524; 05-J-01274
ORDER

'Finding the stipulation to be fair fo the portiyes and that it adequately protects the public,
1T 1S ORDERED that the requested dismissal of counts/charges, if any, is GRANTED without
prejudice, and: :

L The stipulated facts and disposition are APPROVED and the DISCIPLINE
RECOMMENDED to the Supreme Court. ’ '

X The stipulated facts and disposition are APPROVED AS MODIFIED as set
forth below, and the DISCIPLINE 1S RECOMMENDED to the Supreme Court.

Al Hearing'dates are vacated.

At page 4, section “D.” Discipline, (1)(b) place an “x” in the box. The above-referenced
suspension is stayed.

The parties are bound by the stipulation as approved unless: 1) a motion to withdraw or
modify the stipulation, filed within 15 days after service of this order, is granted; or 2) this
court modifies or further modifies the approved stipulation. (See rule 135(b), Rules of
 Procedure.) The effective date of this disposition is the effective date of the ‘
Supreme Court order herein, normally 30 days after file date. (See rule 953(a),
California Rules of Court.)

o Lk

~ , ~
Date ~

Judge of the State Bar Court
ROBERT M. TALCOTT

(Stipulation form approved by $BC Executive Committee 10/1 6/200(5. Revised 12/16/2004) Actual Suspension
.5




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
[Rule 62(b), Rules Proc.; Code Civ. Proc., § 1013a(4)]

I am a Case Administrator of the State Bar Court of California. I am over the age of eighteen and
not a party to the within proceeding. Pursuant to standard court practice, in the City and County of
Los Angeles, on August 1, 2007, I deposited a true copy of the following document(s):

ORDER APPROVING STIPULATION;

JOINT STIPULATION OF PARTIES RE STIPULATION RE FACTS,
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND DISPOSITION . AND ORDER APPROVING
ACTUAL SUSPENSION;

STIPULATION RE FACTS, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND DISPOSITION AND

ORDER APPROVING

in a sealed envelope for collection and mailing on that date as follows:

[X]

[X]

by first-class mail, with postage thereon fully prepaid, through the United States Postal
Service at Los Angeles, California, addressed as follows:

JAMES HARVEY TIPLER, ESQ.
PO BOX 10
MARY ESTHER, FL. 32569

by interoffice mail through a facility regularly maintained by the State Bar of California
addressed as follows:

MICHAEL GLASS, ESQ., Enforcement, Los Angeles

I hereby certify that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed in Los Angeles, California, on
August 1, 2007.

Lol bt

Rose M. Luthi
Case Administrator
State Bar Court

Certificate of Service.wpt



